Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION X \Tfs/"’Wé

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum
No..zgl_os. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Selection Committee

School Heads (Elementary and Secondary)
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: %AI'LJERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
C

hools Division Superintendent

Subject: VIRTUAL DEMONSTRATION (TEACHING AND SKILLS) AND INTERVIEW

Date: May 28, 2021

1. Relative to Division Memorandum No. 186, s. 2021 re: CALENDAR OF
ACTIVITIES FOR THE SELECTION OF TEACHER APPLICANTS FOR
SCHOOL YEAR 2021 - 2022, this Office announces that the Demonstration

(Teaching and Skills) and Interview for Teacher Applicants will be conducted
Virtually.

2. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

¢

P2

f | M:.l'!:umumunl E 'E
flg Address: Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte ‘ é S 3
Q ks Telephone No.: [063] 341-51-09 Tnd | Eg%@

www fLv com
1D 91CHES6263




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



